
Jenae Thornberry 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ms. Wiseman, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, January 2, 2025 5:14 PM 
'dwiseman@clermontfl.org' 
FW: Re-enrollment to notifications 
SUB-Copy25010210050.pdf 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1/3/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 00033-2025 

Thank you so much for the quick response! Per your request, we will keep your current information 
for the City of Clermont and add an additional contact for Mr. Miller. Have a great rest of the week! 

For FPSC/CLK records: Per the attached response from the City of Clermont to the update request 
for PSC publication mailing lists (Admin Correspondence DN 00011-2025): 

• Additional entity added: 
City of Clermont 
Chris Miller 
3335Hancock Rd. 
Clermont, FL 34 711 
CMiller@clermontfl.org 

• No telephone or fax numbers provided for Mr. Miller 
• Requests electronic notices of scheduled events 
• Items requested to be received: NR for WAW 
• No changes to existing contact information for City of Clermont/Dana Wiseman. 

'Dorothy :Menasco 
Office of Commission C[erk 
(850) 413-6770 

From: Dana Wiseman <dwiseman@clermontfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 4:53 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Re-enrollment to notifications 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Hello, 

Thank you for confirming. I meant for me to stay as a contact and for Chris to be an additional contact to receive the 
same information. Please add his to the system and keep mine active as well. Thank you! 

Dana Wiseman 

Utility Billing Manager 
685 W. Montrose St., Clermont, FL 34711 

Tel 352-241-7322 I Fax 352-394-4082 
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dwiseman@clermontfl.org  

www.clermontfl.gov 

  
Our Mission:  To preserve and enhance the quality of life for the 
Clermont Community by providing exceptional services. 
 

From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 4:51 PM 
To: 'dwiseman@clermontfl.org' <dwiseman@clermontfl.org> 
Subject: FW: Re-enrollment to notifications 
 
Good afternoon, Ms. Wiseman, 
 
The Florida Public Service Commission, Office of Commission Clerk, has received your attached 
response to the publication mailing list letter.  Before we update the information in our system, I 
wanted to confirm whether or not you are requesting that the mailing address be changed from 685 
W. Montrose St. to 3335 Hancock Rd. and the email address from dwiseman@clermontfl.org to 
cmiller@clermontfl.org.  If we are to leave you in the system at 685 W. Montrose, we can create a new 
entity for Chris Miller at 3335 Hancock Rd.  That would just mean that you would both get the same 
information.  If only Chris needs to get these updates, we can change your information to his.  Just let 
us know what you would prefer. 
 
Thank you for your help! 
 

Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 

 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. 
 

From: Dana Wiseman <dwiseman@clermontfl.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 10:30 AM 
To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Re-enrollment to notifications 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

  
Please see attached for enrollment to the distribution list. Thank you. 
  
  

 

Dana Wiseman 
Utility Billing Manager 
685 W. Montrose St., Clermont, FL 34711 
Tel 352-241-7322  |  Fax 352-394-4082 
dwiseman@clermontfl.org  

www.clermontfl.gov 
  
Our Mission:  To preserve and enhance the quality of life for the 
Clermont Community by providing exceptional services. 
  
  
  
  
From: DoNotReply@clermontfl.org <DoNotReply@clermontfl.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 10:05 AM 
To: Dana Wiseman <dwiseman@clermontfl.org> 
Subject: Message from UB-Copy 
  
  
 

 
Website: https://www.clermontfl.gov/ 
 
PLEASE NOTE: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public-records request, 
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 



COMMISSICJNERS: 

MIKI: L\ ROS.-\. Cl IAIRM,\N 

/\RT GR,\I11\M 

GARY F. CL/IRK 

ANDRl :WGILFS F,\Y 

G .. \lllHl'IL\ P1\SSIIXlMO S~11TI I 

Dear Subscriber: 

January 2. 2025 

FILED 1/2/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 00011-2025 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

OFFI< 'I: OF C( lMMISSI0N CI .1 '.RK 

/\DNv1 J. TITI7.\1t\N 

0lMi\1ISSI0N CU'RK 

( 850)413-6770 

Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Cornmission ·s publication mailing 

lists l(lr notice 01· schcc.lulcd events in electric. gus. water. waslcwaier. and/or telecommunications 

matters before the Commission. The Commission is required. pursuant to Section 283.5.5. _ _Florida 

Statute~. to purge our mailing list biennially. 

PleaSl' complctc the form belm\· and conlirm your desire to continue receiving notices (v,foeh arc also 

availabk on our website at\\.\\\\ .lloridnp::;c.com). 

Name: C1'n~ {'n,l~-- -
Mailing Atllh-css: 

T~3 s Haf\(ci0l {lo\. 
C l-0f r<'M1'1 FL s'-17 l J 

Business Namc:Cffy ~r ~ (f\() 

E-mail Address: d 

c rn, \ \e<(Q)ili~l-o~ 

'- - --··-- ----- --- ---- .I 
Telephone ,'\/o. 

I DI would- lik~-to receive notices o·f:schedulcd events in hard copy. 
I 

~ \,·ould like to rccci\"c electm11ic notices of scheduled events. 

I DI DO NOT wish to receive not ices of scheduled events. 

Please indicate which iti.:ms vou wish lo receive: 

Notice or ( ) Workshop 
~Zuknwking. 

( ) I !caring 

Industry ( ) Electric 
( ) Gas 

-.)><Water 
~Wastev,:a !er 

___ (_ )_·1·c1ecommunirntio11 ~ .--

~ Com plctcd by: o,.\'0.-~ -· _--· ___ _,___I_)~_1t_c·_. _\_,_-· _·· _.___1:-==5=--

Please n.:ply to Clerk a.psc.stalc.fl.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2025, will 

result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated. 

Si 11Ci:l'c! Y • . · 
I . , l:/ 

J/f~<Cit:t~ 
d I ,., . . I J 

A am . t c11z.fm1t1 
Commission Clerk 

C\l'IT.\L CIRCU: 0FFICT CEXIJ-:lt • 25-t0 Slll":'\l.\llll 0.\h: BOl'l.E\"ARD • TA!.L\ll.\SSEE, FL 32399-0850 
.\11 AITirm:iliw ,\c1io11 I Equ:1I Opporltmily Emplny~r 

PSC Wchsilr: https://www.R(wid:1pl«:.r11111 Internet E-mail: cu111,1ctt11J11sc.staldl.11s 



0)\.t:-.IISSI< JN!:!{S: 

MJKl: I. .. \ R< ">S.-\. Ct 1.-\m:-.t,\:-; 
:\In (il(_.\J l.·\M 

(,ARY F Ct AltK 

/\~llRt :11· C,11.1:s F.\ Y 

G .-\llRll't .1..-\ l'.IS.'ilfX):,.-l()Si\-tll"II 

Dear Subscriber: 

STATE OF FLORmA 

January 2. 2025 

FILED 1/2/2025 
DOCUMENT NO 000'11-2025 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

OtTll ·1: <)F C! J:-.JMISSHl:-S Ct ,t·RK 

/\D,\M J. Ti l'l/.:-.1,\:S-

C< >MMISSIUN Cl.l-:RK 

(850)413-6770 

Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Crnnrnissinn ·s publication mailing 

lists l<.lr notice ol' scheduled events in electric. gas. water. wastewater. anJ/or telecommunications 

matters before the Commission. The Cnmmission is requir12d, pursuant to Sl!ction 28J .SS. Florida 

) latulcs. to purge our mailing list biennially. 

Plea~c complete the ltm11 bdm\· and conltrm your desire to ct>ntinuc receiving notices (which arc also 

available on our website at \V\1w.l1t_lrid~m_!:'_c .com). 

Name: rn~ \AW~-~ --- .. -Business~: 0J0 & J}ecffi_on\ __ ----l 

Mailing Addrcss: E-mail Address~ 

~§t,') w- ['(\o{i\,0,e_, Sl- · dw1'f.fr0.f\@_derrra1Klo~ 
. C \er ('(\()\\ , ~ L ~ ~ 1 \ \ 
; Telephone No. ?:,S];-2..C{Fl ·z; Fnx No. 
1----~·- -·-·- --- ------ -~-------------

! DI would lil-;c lo r<.:ceivc notices tlf'schcdulcd events in hard copy. 

~would like to rccei\·c electro11ic notices of scheduled events. 

j DI DO NOT wish lo receive notices of schL:dulcd events. 

Please indicate which itcrns you wish to receive: 

Notice of ( ) Workshop 
~ulcmaking 

( ) I !earing 

industry ( ) [b:tric 
~Cas 

~Water 
~Vastt.:watcr 

f 
__ ( ) Telecommunication.:; 

I 0-atc-.: \-t-} l,:::---1 2-S __ _ 

Please reply to Clerk'c[J_)sc.statl.! .11.\.!5, or hy U.S. mail. htilurc to respond by April 30, 2025. will 

result in automalic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated. 

SincJ:rclv. ,.., _ 
I ··;~ i : - ·· ::,; . 

-1t~~ 
Adam J/ TciLz111hn 
Commission dcrk 

C. \l'lT.\I. Cmcu: OFFICE CE:--Trn • 25-tO SIil ,1.\lm O.\~ BOl 'l.l-:1' . .\RD • T.\l.1 . \11.\SSFE, FL 32399-0850 
,\11 .-\ninnaliw ,\ ctiu11 / Equal Oppor·11111ity ~:111plo.1·l'r 

I'S(' Wl•hsilc: https:/lwww.llori1htpSt·.rom Internet E-mail: cor1tal' tr!1)11sc.stntdl.us 
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